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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President
Members of the School Board

DocuSigned by:

FROM: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent@gﬁgﬁﬁw
DATE: March 4, 2021
SUBJECT: FY21 School Graduation Ceremonies Memo No: SB21-151

(Information Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.1 Community Engagement: Advance on-going 2-way communication, participation and
interaction within the school and between the school and community, building the bridge of trust.

Background: The following is a schedule of graduation ceremonies throughout the North Slope.
Attendees are encouraged to check with the school before a specific ceremony as dates and times
may have changed. This is a discussion item to decide which Board members will be attending the

graduation ceremonies.

NORTH SLOPE 2021 GRADUATION/PROMOTION DATE, TIME, & LOCATION

School: Board Members Date: Time: Location:
/Administrators:

Alak School May 7, 2021 TBD Alak School Gym
Barrow High School May 8, 2021 = 5:00 P.M. Barrow High School Gym
Qargi Charter School May 12, 2021 TBD Utqiagvik, TBD
Qargi Charter School May 14, 2021 TBD Alak School Gym

Hopson Middle School May 11, 2021 TBD Hopson Middle School
Gym
Kali School May 7, 2020 TBD Kali School Gym
Kiita Learning May 6, 2021 TBD Hopson Middle School
Community Gym
Meade River School May 8, 2021 TBD Meade River School Gym
Nunamiut School May 5, 2021 TBD Nunamiut School Gym
Tikigaq School May 7, 2021 TBD Tikigaq School Gym
Nuigsut Trapper School May 7, 2021 TBD Nuigsut Trapper School
Gym
Harold Kaveolook School May 7, 2021 TBD Harold Kaveolook School
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